Tulare Public Cemetery District "““i““"é

This is an Endowment Care Interment

REGULAR BOARD MEETING Cemetery

AGENDA Chairman- Stephen Presant (Steve)
Vice Chairman- Xavier Avila

Secretary- Patricia Hitlin (Trish)

Trustees- Carlos Ramos (Charlie) & Michele Lima

Tulare Public Cemetery — Conference Room Thursday, August 22, 2024
900 E. Kern Avenue — Tulare, CA 1:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting

Public Information about Meetings:

Attend meetings in person or access the meeting live via Facebook https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100076699464485
Documents related to items on the agenda are accessible on District’s website at www.tularecemetery.net and available for
viewing in a single binder at the entrance of the conference room.

Public Comments — Any member of the public wishing to address the Board shall first identify himself or herself and shall be
limited to three(3) minutes (six (6) minutes if a language interpreter is used) unless extended by the chairperson. It is the Board’s
intent to accommodate all persons who wish to attend open public meetings.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED
5. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)
7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person)

8. OPEN SESSION - AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS:
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Board Members.)

8.1- Action on removal of Chairman

8.2- Election of Officers

8.3- Ratification of modified pay schedule and District Manager's actions to pay employee(s) according to modified
pay schedule

8.4- Approve minutes for Regular Board Meeting July 23, 2024

8.5- Approve minutes for Special Board Meeting August 13, 2024

8.6- Approval of June 2024 Financials

8.7- Approval of 2024-2025 Annual Budget

9. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT:

10.FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST:
10.1- Future Meetings

11.CLOSED SESSION:

11.1- PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(B) “...to consider the appointment, employment,
evaluation of performance. Discipline, or dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges
brought against the employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public
session.”9.2 Section 54956.9(d)(2). Significant exposure to litigation. (One Potential Case)




11.2- CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(B) “...to consider the
appointment, employment, evaluation of performance. Discipline, or dismissal of a public employee or to
hear complaints or charges brought against the employee by another person or employee unless the
employee requests a public session."9.2 Section 54956.9(d){2). Significant exposure to litigation. (One
Potential Case)

12.OPEN SESSION FROM CLOSED SESSION:

12.1- Announcement Ouf (if Any)

13.ADJOURNMENT

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION
AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM -
4:00 PM AT THE CEMETERY DISTRICT OFFICE LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE. - TULARE, CA 93274

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE

AT (559) 686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

RULES OF DECORUM

Meetings of the Tulare Cemetery District shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure that the public has a full apportunity to be heard and that the

deliberative process of the Trustees is retained at all times.

No person in the audience at a District meeting shall engage in disorderly, boisterous conduct or other acts which disturb, disrupt or otherwise impede the
orderly conduct of any District meeting.

The Chair shall request that 3 person who is breaching the rules of decorum be orderly and silent. If, after receiving a warning from the Chair, a person
persists in disturbing the meeting, the Chair shall order him or her, to leave the District meeting.

If such person does not remove himself or herself, the Penal Code provides that every person who, without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up
any meeting, not unlawful in its character, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

ADDRESSING THE CEMETERY BOARD

*

No person shall address the Trustees without first being recognized by the Chair.

Each person shall confine his or her remarks to the agenda item.

Each_person shall limit his or her remarks for business items or oral communications to three minutes, with a total of 15 minutes allotted for the Public
Comment Period unless further time is granted by the Chair.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Trustees as a whole and not to any single member thereof, unless in response to a question from such member.

No question may be asked of the Trustees without permission of the Chair.

TRUSTEE CONDUCT

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees agree to disagree.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees when desiring to speak shall address the Chair and confine their remarks to the questions under debate.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will use respectful language, will not shout nor use aggressive behavier when communicating ideas, beliefs or
cormments.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not allow personal attacks on staff, each other, or the public.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone issues brought before the board that warrant public review without allowlng the staif to review the
situation and/or permission to add to the board agenda. Issues that warrant review, discussion and/or consideration of the legislative body shall be
presented at an open and public meeting in a courteous and professional manner.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not condone grandstanding.

The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will not belabor issues that have either been resolved or tabled to ensure continued productive discussions and

decisions.
The Tulare Public Cemetery Trustees will be proactive in addressing disagreements with fellow members or staff by directly addressing concerns with that
member through meaningful and respectful dialogue.




Tulare Public Cemetery District
SALARY SCHEDULE - 1.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 4.50%
Effective

Scheduled Increase START 3 Month After 1 Year After 2 Year After 3 Year After 4 Year After 5 Year After 6 Year After 7 Year After 8 Year | After 9 Year| After 10 Year After 15 Year Max
GROUNDSKEEPER | - Small Equipment, Maintenance Grounds,

Burial assist 17.00 | $ 17.17 | § 1751 | $ 17.86 18.31 18.77 | $ 19.24 [ $ 19.72 | § 20.21 | $ 2072 | $ 21.23 | § 21.77 | § 22.74
GROUNDSKEEPER Il - Big Equip t Mowers & Tractors $18.25 | $ 1843 [ $ 1880 | $ 19.18 | § 19.66 20.15 | $ 2065 |$ 2117 |S 21.70 | § 22,24 | $ 2280 | $ 2337 | S 24.42
GROUNDSKEEPER Il - Burials & or Mechanical or Experienced

Skill (irrigation, concrete etc.) 19.50 | § 19.70 [ § 2009 (S 2049 | S 21.00 2153 | § 2207 | $ 2262 | S 23.18 | § 23.76 | $ 2436 | § 2497 | § 26.09
ASSIST. GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 22,25 | $ 2247 | § 2292 (5 2338 |5$ 23.96 2456 | $ 2518 | $§ 2581 | $ 26.45 | $ 27.11 | $ 2779 | § 28.49 | § 29.77
GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 23.75 | $ 2399 [ $ 2447 |5 2496 | $ 25.58 26.22 | $ 2688 |$ 2755 |5% 28.24 | $ 2894 | $ 2967 | § 3041 | § 31.78
OFFICE ASSISTANT - New Position/ Bi-Lingual 17.00 | $ 1717 [ § 1751 [ $ 1786 |5 18.31 18.77 | § 19.24 | $ 19.72 | § 20.21 | $ 2072 | $ 21.23 | § 21.77 | § 22.74
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT/ Bi-Lingual 20.25 | $ 2045 | $ 2086 | $ 21.28 |5 21.81 2236 | $ 2291 |$ 2349 |$ 24.07 | $ 2468 | $ 2529 | § 2593 | $ 27.09
OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR/Bi-Lingual 2250 | $ 2273 | $ 2318 [ $ 2364 |5 24.23 24.84 | § 2546 | S 26.10|$ 26.75 | § 27.42 | $ 28.10 | § 28.81 | $ 30.10

DISTRICT MANAGER

$65,00 - $90,0000

Benefits- Health, Dental & Vision

Retirement - CalPers

Boot Allowance $150 per year- Groundskeepers
PTO Accural- Sick Time - Bereavement Time

NOTES MIN. WAGE JAN. 1, 2024 - $16

Cwrrand- @%si S

&i%&g ,Oc» 9&» D@
J 5 /\35 Qp\w u




Tulare Public Cemetery District
SALARY SCHEDULE - 1.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 4.50%
Effective

Scheduled Increase START 3 Month After 1Year | After2vear | After3 Year After 4 Year After 5 Year After 6 Year After 7 Year After 8 Year | After 9Year| After 10 Year After 15 Year Max
GROUNDSKEEPER | - Small Equipment, Maintenance Grounds,

Burial assist 17.34 [ § 17.51 | $ 17.86 | $ 18.22 ($ 18.68 19.14 | § 19.62 | $ 2011 | $ 20.62 | $ 2113 | $ 21.66 | $ 222015 23.20
GROUNDSKEEPER Il - Big Equipment Mowers & Tractors $18.62 | § 18.81 | § 19.18 | $ 1957 [ $ 20.06 20.56 | § 2107 | $ 2160 S 2214 | $ 2269 | 5 23.26 | $ 23.84 | S 24.91
GROUNDSKEEPER Il - Burials & or Mechanical or Experienced

Skill (irrigation, concrete etc.) 19.89 | $ 20.09 | $ 2049 |$ 2090 $ 21.42 21.96 | $ 2251 |$ 23.07|$ 23.65 | $ 2424 | $ 24.84 | $ 25.47 | § 26.61
ASSIST. GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 2270 | § 2293 | $ 2339 (S 23.85|$ 24.45 25.06 | $ 2569 | $ 2633 | S 26.99 | $ 27.66 | $ 28.35 | $ 29.06 | 30.37
GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 24.23 | § 2447 | § 2496 | $ 2546 | S 26.10 26.75 | $ 2742 |$ 2810 S 28.81 | $ 29.53 | $ 30.27 | § 31.02 |5 32.42
OFFICE ASSISTANT - New Position/ Bi-Lingual 1734 [ § 17.51 | § 17.86 | $ 1822S 18.68 19.14 | § 1962 | $ 2011 S 20.62 | $ 21.13 | $ 21.66 | § 22,20 | S 23.20
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT/ Bi-Lingual 20.66 | $ 20.87 | $ 21.28 | S 2171 S 22.25 22.81 | $ 2338 |$ 2396 S 24.56 | $ 25.18 | $ 25.81 | § 2645 | S 27.64
OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR/Bi-Lingual 2295 [ $ 23.18 | § 2364 | S5 24125 24.72 25.34 | § 2597 | $ 26.62 | S 27.28 | § 27.97 | $ 28.67 | § 2938 | § 30.71

DISTRICT MANAGER

$65,00 - $90,0000

Benefits- Health, Dental & Vision

Retirement - CalPers

Boot Allowance $150 per year- Groundskeepers
PTO Accural- Sick Time - Bereavement Time

NOTES MIN. WAGE JAN. 1, 2024 - 516

-

J « Oom.ﬂ oF _Z._SU | NCEX Lo aosd

5yeaic O%.

W/




PAYROLL EXPENSE for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 - Fiscal Year has 260 Days (2080 hrs )

Wage Increase
nscuuarmouns | HOUPAY TORALTO Extentine for c.!h..._r!... :i.ﬂuai. EASTE Ry TOTAL PAID PER Health PTO |FTO HOURS| PTO EARNED ON
Length of ¢ HOURS 12 | SICK HOURS § TOTAL for Overtime OVERTIME Overtime Total Sor. Sec & Medicars | Social Security Medicare Train Tax.1% | Calpers Perpra | Calpers Classic TOTAL EMPLOYER TOTAL PAID PER
Employee Date of Hire Pasition Wages | 2080-HOUDAY- TOTAL e 6% x $7000 per | 3.8% x $7000 per EMPLOYEE before |Health Insurance | Insurance Paid Accured this | REGULAR HOURS
Employment sick= 1saawours | DAYS/9 | DAYS /AOHOURS| Reg/SICK/Holiday $ |  Wages HOURS $ l!..l.._..._..:..-.un 6.2% 145% yoorp el mh.asv:‘.! 7.68% 17.03% HEALTH instrance by Employee PAID HEALTH EMPLOYEE RATE payroll WORKED
employee year ¥
1 |CHRIS HARRISON 5/26/2020| 4¥n2mts |Grounds Supervisor S 26.88 1944 96 40 $ 5591040 | $ 4032 52 $ 209664 |5 5800704 |$ 5800704 |$ 359644 |6 84110|$ 42005 26600 700 |$ 429392 X0 $ 67,05350 | §  9,37944 | § - |s 9,379.44 | § 76,432.94 | 0.0686| 133.3584| S 3,584.67
2 |BOBBY JONES 7/2/2007 | 17 ¥rs 1 mths 1 $ 24.97 1944 96 40 $  51,937.60 | $ 37.46 52 $ 1,947.66 | § 5388526 | $ 53,357.86 | $ 330819 |5 77369 |5 4200|5 26600 |5  7.00 X $ 884497 | 3 67,127.11 | $ 12,262.68 [§ 52740 |$ 1173528 | ¢ 78,862.39 | 0.105 204.12| $ 5.096.88
Assistant Grounds Supervisor
3 |LUPELOREE b2y i [Bi-Lingual s 2396| 194 % 40 | 4983680 |5 3594 52 $ 1,868.88 |§ 5170568 [$ 5170568 |§ 320575 [$ 74973 S 4200|$ 26600 |$  7.00|$ 382747 | wox  |$ 5980363 |§ 9,379.44 % - |s  9arssa]s 69,183.07 | 0.0s6s|  109.836) 3 2,631.67
4 |JAMES CORRAL 9/3/2021 2 ¥rs 11 mths | Assistant Grounds Supervisor | § 23.96 1944 96 40 $ 4983680 [ $ 3594 52 S 1,868.88 [$ 5170568 |$ 5170568 |$ 320575 [$ 74973 |S 4200|$ 26600 [$  7.00|$ 382747 X0 $ 59,803.63 | §  9,379.44 | § o 9,379.44 | § 69,183.07 | 0.0565| 109.836| $ 2,631.67
S |JARON PINMENTEL 6/2/2023] 1 Y2 mihs dsKeeper IIl § 2049 1944 96 40 $ 42,619.20 | § 3074 52 S 159822 |5 4421742 |5 4421742 |S 274148 |5 64115 |5 4200(S 26600|S 7.00|$ 3,273.15 XU $ 51,188.21 [ § 9379.44 | § - 1s 9.379.44 | § 60,567.65 | 0.0565 109.836| $ 2,250.54
6 |EDDY TORREZ 3/12/2024| o¥rs5mths |GroundsKeeper Ii S 18.80 1944 96 40 $  39,104.00 | $ 28.20 52 § 146640 S 4057040 |$ 4057040 |$ 251536 |5 58827 |5 42005 266.00| S 7.00 | § 3,003.19 XXX $ 46,992.22 | § - 5 - s - s 46,992.22 | 0.0565 109.836| § 2,064.92
7 |MATT 7/22/2024| oYrs0mihs |GroundsKeeper | 5 18.80 1944 96 40 $  39,104.00 | $ 28.20 52 $ 146640 |$ 4057040 % 4057040 |5 251536 |5 58827 |5 42005 266.00 |5 7.00 | § 3,003.19 XRXX $ 46,992.22 | § 937944 | 5 - $ 9,379.44 | § 56,371.66 | 0.0565 109.836| § 2,064.92
8 |NEW HIRE 8/1/2024| 0¥rs 0 mths ! $ 18.80 1944 96 40 $  39,104.00 | $ 28.20 52 $ 146640 |5 4057040 |$ 4057040 |$ 251536 (5 588.27 |$ 4200($ 26600|S5 7.00|$% 3,003.19 XXX s 4699222 | § 937944 | § 2 $ 9,379.44 | § 56,371.66 | 0.0565| 109.836| § 2,064.92
9 |CLARA BERNARDO | 6/16/2021| 3¥rs2mihs | District Manager/suness | § 43.27 1944 96 40 $ 9000000 (% - 0 s - |8 9000000 |$ 9000000 |35 558000 |$1,30500 (S 4200|5 26600[$  7.00|S 6912.00 X S 10411200 |5 937944 |$ - |8 9,379.44 | § 113,491.44 | 0.0565|  109.836 $ 4,752.60
10|LYDIA CERVANTES 1/11/2021| 3¥n7miths |Admin. Assistant/siines | § 22.36 1944 96 40 S  46508.80 | § 33.54 52 $ 1,744.08 | S 48,252.88 | S 4825288 |S 299168 |S 69967 |5 4200|S 266.00 | 5 7.00 | $ 357188 e $ 55,831.10 | § 937944 | § $ 9,379.44 | § 65,210.54 | 0.0565 109.836| § 2,455.93
11|PHYLLIS SCHNEIDER | 1/31/2020| 4 ¥rs6mums |Office Administrator/eiunga| $ 25.46 1944 96 40 $ 52,956.80 | § 38.19 52 $ 198588 |S 5494268 |% 5494268 |5 340645 |5 79667 |$ 42005 266.00 | 5 7.00 | § 4,067.08 XXX s 63,527.88 |5 937944 |5 s 9,379.44 | § 72,907.32 | 0.0686| 133.3584| § 3,395.30
21384 1056 440 $ 556,918.40 520 $ 17,509.44 | $574,427.84 573,900.44 | $ 35581.83 | $8,321.56 | § 462.00 | § 2,926.00 | § 77.00 | $32,776.15 | § 888497 | § 66942372 | $ 9667764 [§ 52740 |8 9615024 | § 765,573.96 1349.52( $ 32,994.02
! 5
Totel before Directors 173 of FTO for
Fees, Weedrating Crew, caleulntion of
e $  765573.96 e | § 16,497.01
comp. Pt
12|Temp Help S 27.00 2000 o 0 $54,000 | § 0 $ $ 54,000.00 [ $ 54,000.00 | $ $ & $ S S 0000 $ 54,000.00 | $ - 13 $ $ 54,000.00
Per Regular
Board Amount of Per Special Estimate of # of Board
..._a....... woegpergen]| TP | et | Meetingsinyn | O waimbers: | Each Recelve Tl
13|Directors Fees $100.00 12 $1,200.00 $25 6 $150.00 5 $1,350.00 | §  6,750.00 $ S s = s - Is - 15 - 0000 S 6,750.00 | § $ $ $ 6,750.00
Total for Directors Fee
& Temp Help s 60,750.00
Total before
Workerscomp | $  826,323.96
Weorkers Comp Year
._ QVRSAVPZIVARINI e
Tousl 1/2
TOTAL $  865,782.96 | ——] |=1Towwni| §  882,279.97
26 Bi-Weekly | § 33,933.85
12 Monthly | § 73,523.33

Wages |




PAYROLL EXPENSE for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 - Fiscal Year has 260 Days (2080 hrs )

Wage Increase
necuunwouns | TOHDAY VOIVAL Yol Caleglite for ci..”..._l....i S!ﬂ..ia CKETTEmp TOTAL PAID PER Health PTO HOURS| PTO EARNED ON
Employee  |Date of Hire| LO"Ehf Position Wages | soevouoay. [ MOURSID | SICKHOURSS | TOTAL lor nu..:.r! OVERTIME os.n:m_:un. TOTAL T a—— En_fmuﬂ-.z Mo | nnsrosoper| sesnsroooper | Ton T P.eu:ﬂ”ai n-....-q:e“!n EMPLOYEE before | Heatth Insurance| Insurance Paid J“mﬂiﬂﬂ_ﬂ Bm.ﬂ”ﬁmm- hﬂm Accursd ths | REGULAR HOURS
) ] v : ) - WEALTH taken out yearper | employeeper | TP : : HEALTH insurance by Employee payroll WORKED
emplovee year
1 |CHRIS HARRISON 5/26/2020| 4 Yns2mths | Grounds Supervisor 5 27.42 1944 96 40 5 57,033.60 | § 4113 52 $ 213876 |5 5917236 |$ 5917236 |5 3,668.69 |S B58.00 |$ 4200|5 266005 7.00 | $ 438018 XXX $ 68,394.23 |§ 937944 |5 - $ 9,379.44 | § 77,773.67 | 0.0686| 133.3584| S 3,656.69
| 2 |BOBBY JONES 7/2/2007 | 17 ¥ 1 mths | GroandsKeeper i1l $ 26.61 1944 96 40 § 5534880 | 5 39.92 52 $ 207558 |5 5742438 |% 5689698 |$ 352761 |5 82501 |5 42.00|5 266005 7.00 XXXX $ 942590 | § 71,517.90 | § 12,262.68 | 5 52740 | $ 11,735.28 | § 83,253.18 | 0.105 204.12| 5,431.63
Assistant Grounds Supervisor,
3 [UPE LOPEZ /1028 | ovseie /B-Lingual s 2445 1944 2 40 |s sosseo0|s 3668 2 $ 1907210 |§ 5276310 $ 52,7630 [$ 327131 (S 76506 |S 4200|$ 26600 |$  700|S 390574 | wox S 6102022 |§ 937944 - 18 93r9aa|s 70,399.66 | 0.0565)  109.836| § 2,685.49
4 [JAMES CORRAL 9/3/2021| 2 ¥ri 11 mehe | Assistant Grounds Supervisor | § 24.45 1944 9% 40 S 50,856.00 | 5 36.68 52 S 190710 |$ 52,763.10 [$ 52,763.10|$ 327131 |$ 76506 [$ 42005 26600 |$  7.00 |5 3,90574 X0 $ 61,020.22 | $  9,379.44 | § $ 9,379.44 | § 70,399.66 | 0.0565|  109.836) § 2,685.49
5 [JARON PINMENTEL |  6/2/2023| 1¥m2mths d: it $ 2090 1944 96 40 $ 4347200 |5 3135 52 $ 163020 |§ 4510220 | § 4510220 |§ 2796.34 | 65398 |$ 4200 |5 26600 |$  7.00 |5 3,338.65 X000 s 52,206.17 | $  9,379.44 | § - |s 9,379.44 | § 61,585.61 | 0.0565|  109.836) $ 2,295.57
6 |EDDY TORREZ 3/12/2024| 0¥rs5 mths 1] $ 1918 1944 96 40 $ 3989440 | 5 28.77 52 S 1,496.04 |5 41,39044 |5 41,39044 [ S 256621 | S 60016 | S 4200 (5 266.00 | S 7.00 | $ 3,063.89 XXX $ 47,935.70 | § - S - s - 5 47,935.70 | 0.0565 109.836| § 2,106.65
7 |MATT 7/22/2024 o ¥romtns | $ 19.18 1944 96 40 $ 3989440 | 5 2877 52 § 1,49604 | S 4139044 |5 4139044 [S 256621 |5 60016 |5 42.00 |5 266.00 |$ 7.00 | § 3,063.89 00K $ 47,935.70 [ $ 937944 | S - $ 9,379.44 | § 57,315.14 | 0.0565 109.836| § 2,106.65
8 |NEW HIRE 8/1/2024| o vrs0mths ] $ 1918 1944 % 40 $ 3989440 | $ 2877 52 § 1,496.04 | § 41,390.44 | $ 41,390.44 | § 2,566.21 [ $ 600.16 |5 4200 [$ 26600 |5  7.00|$ 3,063.89 XXX s 47,935.70 | §  9,379.44 | § - s 9,379.44 | § 57,315.14 | 0.0565|  109.836| S 2,106.65
9 |CLARA BERNARDO | 6/16/2021| 3 ¥n2mihs |District Manager/sivnear | § 43.27 1944 % 40 $ 90,00000 5 - 0 s - |s 9000000|% 90,00000|% 5580.00($130500|% 4200[5 26600|$  7.00|$% 6912.00 X0 $ 10411200 (% 937944 | $ $ 9,379.44 | § 113,491.44 | 0.0565| 109.836( $ 4,752.60
10{LYDIA CERVANTES | 1/11/2021[ 3ws7mths |Admin. Assistant/scurewi | § 22.81 1944 % 40 $  47,444.80 | § 3422 52 S 1,77918 [ 4922398 |5 4922398 |S 305189 |$ 71375|5 4200|5 26600[$ 7.00|$ 364376 XK L] 56,94838 | &  9,379.44 | § - |8 9,379.44 | 5 66,327.82 | 0.0565| 109.836| $ 2,505.36
11| PHYLLIS SCHNEIDER | 1/31/2020| 4¥mémus |Office Administrator/siinge $ 25.97 1944 9% 40 $ 5401760 | $ 38.96 52 $ 2,02566 |$ 5604326 [$ 5604326 [$ 347468 [$ 81263 |S 4200($ 26600 |5  7.00|$ 4,148.55 o0 $ 64,794.12 | §  9,379.44 | § - s 9,379.44 | § 74,173.56 | 0.0686| 133.3584| % 3,463.32
21384 1056 440 | § 568,712.00 520 § 17,951.70 | $586,663.70 | § 58613630 | § 36,340.45 | $ 6,498.98 [ § 46200 [§ 2,926.00 [§ 77.00 | §33,20851 [ § 942590 [ ¢ 68382032 [ § 9667764 [$ 527406 09615024 | S 779,970.56 1349.52( § 33,796.12
Totel before Directors 1/2 ot FTO for
Fees, Weedeating Crew, wieniation of
| $ 779,970.56 | § 16,896.06
comp g
12|Temp Help 5 27.00 2000 0 0 $54,000 | § 0 $ $ 54,000.00 | $ 54,000.00 | s o $ $ $ 0000 s 54,000.00 | $ - 18 $ $ 54,000.00
Per Regular
Board Amount of Per Special Estimate of # of Board 5
Mesting | Meetings per year Total BomdMeeting | Meetings in year Total Marrbers Each Receive Total
13|Directors Fees $100.00 12 $1,200.00 $25 6 $150.00 5 $1,350.00 | §  6,750.00 $ - s $ $ 5 5 peay $ 6,750.00 | § $ s $ 6,750.00
Total for Directors Fee.
& Temp Help $ 60,750.00
Total before
Workers comp | $  840,720.56
Waorkers Comp Year
2004200 H 39,459.00
- ’ L] Toual 1/2
I TOTAL | ¢  880,179.56 | -—] [=rmowwni| §  897,077.62
| _ DST Wi | NCYrIo e PR
O/b W1 { .m ~ \ 12 Monthly | § 74,756.47




2

N BE % Tylare Public Cemetery District 14“& ey,

ﬂ Regular Board Meeting Minutes ﬁ
@am‘aq

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 Cemetory
A REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, JULY 23, 2024, AT 1:00 PM AT EVOLUTIONS PLAZA'S CONFERENCE ROOM, LOCATED AT
1425 E. PROSPERITY AVENUE, TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Xavier Avila, Vice Chairman Stephen Presant, Secretary Patricia Hitlin and Trustees Carlos Ramos and
Michele Lima

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Legal Counsel Thomas Degn

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by Chairman Xavier Avila

2. ROLL CALL:
Xavier Avila, Stephen Presant, Patricia Hitlin, Carlos Ramos and Michele Lima

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Trustee Carlos Ramos led the Pledge of Allegiance

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THOSE WHO HAVE PASSED

5. RECONGNITION OF VISITORS:
There were 15 visitors

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Nine public comments

7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Three trustee comments
Ramos motions Presant seconds to suspend the rules and go into close session. Vote 4/0 Avila Abstain
motion passes
Chairman adjourned to close session at 1:28 pm
Returned from close session at 1:50 pm with nothing to report

8. OPEN SESSION- AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS
(All items are subject for discussion and possible action by the Board.)

8.1- Approve minutes for Regular Board Meeting June 27, 2024:
Presant motions, Ramos seconds to approve the Regular Board Meeting on June 27, 2024. VVote 5/0 motion passes

8.2- Approve minutes for Special Board Meeting June 27, 2024:
Presant motions, Ramos seconds to approve the Special Board Meeting on June 27, 2024. Vote 5/0 motion passes

8.3- Approve minutes for Special Board Meeting July 8, 2024:
Presant motions, Ramos seconds to approve Special Board Meeting on July 8, 2024. Vote 5/0 motion passes

8.10- Office business Policy:
Avila motion to keep the office doors unlocked during business hours. Motion fails due to lack of a second

112



2
’\Mé*@ Tulare Public Cemetery District ’\l‘ei%

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cemetery Tuesday, July 23, 2024 Cemetery

8.9- Hiring of a qualified foreman:

Avila motions Presant seconds to instruct the District Manager to advertised and publicize the new position of a

Foreman
Chairman adjourned to close session at 1:28 pm
Returned from close session at 1:50 pm with nothing to report
Vote 3/2 Lima and Ramos nay, motion passes

8.6- Approval of TPCD Bylaws changes under D. 1(b) Chairperson page 7

Presant motions, Hitlin seconds to approve Bylaw changes under section D. 1(b) Chairperson Vote 3/2 Lima and

Ramos nay motion passes

8.7- Approval of May 2024 Financials:

Ramos motion, Presant seconds to approve May 2024 financials. Vote 5/0 motion passes

8.4- Review of State of California Internal Control Deadlines:

Presant gave discussion on State of California Internal Control. Avila suggested the Board read and review.

8.12- Bank of the Sierra Account:
Avila announced he went into the Bank to sign a form to increase the insured amount.

8.5- Approval of 2022-2023 Audit Recommendation:

Ramos motion, Presant seconds to approve the audit recommendation and to have Andy Hinojosa CPA create it.

Vote 5/0 motion passes

8.8- Approval of proposed 2024-2025 Annual Budget:
Tabled

8.11- Discussion of cemetery grounds condition:
Board discussed, no action taken

9.- DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT:
No action taken

10- FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS REQUEST:

10.a- Future Meetings
10.1- Special board meeting regarding Annual Budget and close session
10.2- 5 Year planning
10.3- Removal of the Chair
10.4- Qualifying Foreman, job description and salary range

13- ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman Avila adjourned the meeting at 3:53 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

2|2




4@% Tulare Public Cemetery District ’\l‘"ﬁ”"«‘%

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Cemetony Tuesday, August 13, 2024 Cemetery

A SPECIAL BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2024 AT 1:00 PM, IN THE
CONFERENCE ROOM LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVENUE, TULARE, CA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Xavier Avila, Vice Chairman Stephen Presant, Secretary
Patricia Hitlin and Trustees Carlos Ramos and Michele Lima

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: none
STAFF PRESENT: District Manager Clara Bernardo and Legal Counsel Thomas Degn

1. CALL TO ORDER:
The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by Chairman Xavier Avila

2. ROLL CALL:
Xavier Avila, Stephen Presant, Patricia Hitlin, Carlos Ramos and Michele Lima

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person
Six public comments

4. TRUSTEE COMMENTS (three (3) minutes per person
Two Trustee comments

5.0PEN SESSION- AUDIT REPORTS, ITEMS OF INTEREST & GENERAL BUSINESS:
(All items are subject to discussion and possible action by the Board Members.)

5.1- Approval of Proposed 2024-2025 Annual Budget
Board reviewed and has recommended changes to the District Manager to bring back to the board
for approval

5.2- Approval of Board Members on the Certificate of Deposit forms for Fund 886
Presant motions Ramos seconds to add Stephen Presant, Xavier Avila and Patricia Hitlin on the
Certificate of Deposit forms. Vote 5/0 motion passes

5.3- Action on removal of Chairman

Ramos motions Lima seconds to remove Avila as Chairman and place Presant in his place as
Chairman Roll Call Ramos ay, Lima ay, Hitlin abstain, Presant ay Avila nay Vote 3/1/1 motion
passed

5.4- Brown Act Violations
Board will have close session training on the next board meeting
Avila wants to add removal of chair on the next agenda meeting

5.5- Hiring a qualified foreman
Hitlin motions Lima seconds to meet in close session for interviews and advise District Manager
to hire a qualified foreman Vote 5/0 motion passes

Chair adjourned to close session at 3:25 pm with nothing to report out.
| 2



’\"Wfﬁ%% Tulare Public Cemetery District ’\“ﬂﬁ“@

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Cemetory Tuesday, August 13, 2024 Cemeteny

6. CLOSED SESSION:
6.1- REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS — GOV'T. § 54956.8
Property: Near North J Cemetery, APN 149-090-010-000
Agency Negotiator: Dakin Spain
Negotiating Party: Renewable Properties
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment

6.2- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Closed session pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2)

Significant Exposure to Litigation

Number of Potential Cases: 1

6.3- CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(B)

“...to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance. Discipline, or
dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against the employee
by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.”9.2 Section
54956.9(d)(2). Significant exposure to litigation. (One Potential Case)

6.4- BROWN ACT VIOLATION

7. ANNOUNCEMENT OUT (IF ANY)
Nothing to report out

8. ADJOURNMENT:
Chairman, Stephen Presant adjourned meeting at 4:25 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Secretary

| 2



772

REVENUES

Available Resources

4001
4006
4008
4009
4030
4033
4052
4060
4069
5000
5050
4000

Pr Tx-Cur Se
Pr Tx-Cr Uns
Pr Tx-Pr Sec
Pr Tx-Pr Uns
Suppl Tx Cs
Suppl Prior
Other Taxes
Residual Dist
PT Facilities
1/G Revenue
Prop Tax Rel
CountyTaxes Other

Total Property

4801
5400
5450
5460
5470
5475
5476
5785
5805
5833
5834
5835
5860
4801

Total 772
773
4801
5400
5835
Total
807
4801
4807
5400
Total
817
4801
5400
Total
886
4801
5400
Total

5860

Interest

Curr Serv

Concrete Bases
Vault Sales

Vase Sales

Flower Sales
Saturday Service Fee
Add On Packages
Misc Revenue

Grant Revenue
Restitution

Other Revenue
Interest Income
Transfer From Funds

Interest
Curr Serv
Oth Revenue

Fd for Fut Expans
Interest

Facility Rent

Curr Serv

Unreserved Funds
Interest
Curr Serv

Pre-Need Pay Plan
Interest
Curr Serv

CD Bank of Sierra
Interest

Total Funds Except 772

TOTAL REVENUES

Budgeted
2024-2025

0

250000
7000
981000
60000
150000

10000

0
2500

100000
1,560,500

89000
130000
0
219,000

9400
20000

29,400

10000
0
10000

10000
200000
210,000

6000
474,400
2,034,900

Budgeted Income Budgeted
2023-2024 2023-2024 2022-23
350000 0 350000
175000
9,000
3,040
130
2,800
400
6,500
5,900
30
1,200
225,000 232,242 204,000
7000 4967 7000
800000 834557 800000
80000 53100 80000
175000 144341
660
25000 8935 25000
600 0 1200
2500 0 2500
3065
60000 0
1,725,100 1,281,867 1,469,700
45000 43420 30000
100000 127417 75000
0 0 0
145,000 170,837 105,000
2000 4444 2000
13000 18453 13000
24000 44029 48000
39,000 66,926 63,000
3500 5764 3500
0 0 0
3500 5764 3,500
1800 0 0
0 119724
1,800 119,724
3,500 3,500
1,917,900 1,648,618 1,641,200

Income
2022-2023

0
198540
4761
366
177
0
0
9197
9008
0
0
0

222,049
6097
904573
60200
185634
420

90
16000
1560
8300
80000
330

0

1169

0

1,486,422

36661
114798
0
151,459

5562
13000
20870

39,432

3810
0
3,810

520

0
520

1,681,643

Budgeted Income Budgeted Budgeted
2021-2022 2021-2022 2nd 2020-2021 2020-2021
391,418 271,794 281,394
166,000 189,701 160,418 160,418
9,000 200 9,000 9,000
3,040 3,040 3,040
130 130 130
2,800 2,800 2,800
400 400 400
9,252
6,500 6,500 6,500
5,900 5,900 5,900
30 30 30
1,200 1,200 1,200
195,000 199,153 189,418 189,418
3,000 4,419 3,000 3,000
732,182 1,145,541 1,000,000 732,345
53,600
2,000 105,678 20,000 2,000
1,200 1,589 1,200 1,200
15,000 2 8,000 8,000
1,339,800 1,509,982 1,493,412 1,217,357
25,000 16,026 30,000 30,000
60,000 126,391 60,000 60,000
0 0 0
85,000 142,417 90,000 90,000
1,400 1,689 1,400 1,400
15,000 0 18,600 9,000
15,000 11,411 15,000 15,000
31,400 13,100 35,000 25,400
5,000 2,462 5,000 5,000
0 0 0 0
5,000 2,462 5,000 5,000
1,461,200 1,667,961 1,623,412 1,337,757

Income
2020-2021

156,919
18,539
2,395
90
1,807
598

10,305
6,870
27
1,238

198,788
6,207
1,020,049

32,360

1,200
3,912

1,262,516

23,474
93,484
0
116,958

995
17,200
18,902
37,097

4,379

0
4,379

1,420,950




Proposed Tulare Cemetery Budget 2024-2025

772

Total

EXPENSES

6001 Regular Salaries
6002 Overtime Pay
6004 Health Insurance
6005 Extra Help
6008 Director's Fee
6011 Retirement
6012 Social Security
Social Security
Medicare
6015 Worker's Comp Ins
6016 Unemployment Ins
Emp Training Tax
6020 Prior Year Payroll Taxes
PTO Accrual
6000 Payroll & Emp Benefits-Other
Salaries & Employee Benefits
7004 Clothing & Personal Supplies
7005 Telecommunications
7006 Garden Crypts/Vaults
7008 Freight/Delivery Fees
7009 Household Supplies
7010 Insurance
7011 Concrete Base for Headstone
7025 Mileage Reimbursement Exp
7030 Repairs Maintenance
7036 Office Expense
7037 Marketing
7039 Miscellaneous
7040 Bank Fees
7043 Professional Expense
7045 Security Expense
7059 Publications & Legal Notices
7073 Training
7074 Transportation and Travel
7081 Utilities
7090 Vehicle Expense

5905&5906 Misc Service Supplies

Total Sevices & Supplies
7003 Tax Admin Fee/Penalties
7425 Taxes & Assessments
CAPITAL OUTLAY
8002 Niches
8001 Cem Plots Repurchase
8100 Bldg & Improv
8300 New-k/A (New Equipment)
Total
9999 Covid 19 Exp
SUBTOTAL

7432 Contingencies
TOTAL BUDGET 772

Budgeted

2024-2025
560000
12000
98000
54000
6750
42000

36000
8500
39036
3500
100

0
16650
0
876,536
6000
11500
70000
500
500
62258
60000
1200
160000
45000
2500
2500

40000
27106
5000
5000
4000
65000
100
1000
569,164
5800
8000

0
30000
0
50000
93,800

1,539,500
0

1,539,500

Budgeted

2023-2024
551000
20000
108000
29000
3000
44000

35500
8500
32000
3500

0
15750
2000
852,250
6000
7500
70000
1000
2500
43205
80000
1000
165000
45500
5000
2500

46500
22000
5000
5000
4000
75000
100
1000
587,805
6000
3000

50000
20000
50000
50000
179,000

1,619,055
106045

1,725,100

May YTD
Expense

2023-2024

403129
10945
73446
85914
1850
36527
31906

29264
3492

16134
0
692,607
5536
11028
986
174
174
39801
0

1074
114692
40745
0

1334
450
51667
25173
4696
2557
2030
49856
0

0
351,973
5698
7852

0
36800
0

1894
52,244

1,096,824
0

1,096,824

Budgeted

2022-23

530000
15000
118000
4000
3000
37500
41000

31000
3100

0

500
783,100
5000
6500
90000
1000
1500
35000
80000
1000
100000
42000
5000
1500

40000
22000
2000
5000
2000
71000
100

510,600
150
1300

25000
30000
50000
50000
156,450

1,606,600
191050

1,797,650

Expense
2022-2023

509609
17001
103448
36719
1925
41896
38556

34896
5225

0

0
789,275
8874
8708
13365
699
327
40999
31525
1100
178974
44042
2871
3050
450
50264
20330
5896
5590
4438
74274
0

495,776
2757
2856

22,995
17,700
25,133
108,650
180,091

1,465,142
0

1,465,142

Budgeted

2021-2022
525,000
5,000
75,000
4,000
4,000
45,000
40,000

20,000
3,000

0
721,000
7,000
6,000
75,000

1,500
20,000

200
110,000
20,000

700

50,000
25,000

3,000
10,000

50,000

378,400
500
1,300

0

5,000
100,000
133,600
240,400

1,341,600
121,400

1,463,000

Expense

2021-2022
505,073
15,628
131,516
0
2,900
47,060
39,716

23,415
3,007

7,648

116
776,079
6,482
6,683
94,264
8109
919
25,691
46,000
1,220
200,429
24,174
724
9,955

60,464
27,999
5,402
4,015
3,684
77,246
79

603,460
55
5,277

0
4,900
16,424
21,817
48,473

1,428,012
0

1,428,012

Budgeted
2nd 2020-21

370,000
16,000

75,000

1,912

4,000

37,500
31,845

25,000
2,000

10,000
573,257
7,000
6,000
100,000

1,500
20,000

0
200,000
25,000

700

40,000
20,000

3,000
10,000

40,000

473,200
500
1,300

0
20,000
250,000
175,155
445,155

1,493,412
130,000

1,623,412

Budgeted

2020-2021
330,000
3,000
75,000
26,912
4,000
37,500
31,845

25,000
2,000

0
535,257
7,000
6,000
75,000

1,500
20,000

0
110,000
25,000

700

40,000
2,500
3,000

10,000

40,000

340,700
500
1,300

0

5,000
250,000
75,000
330,000

1,207,757
130,000

1,337,757

Expense
2020-2021

409,928
13,854
54,753
14,810
3,650
39,898
32,684

8,244
2,371

4,902
585,094
4,594
6,126
95,102

2,205
15,838

0
165,666
24,533

17,097

53,116
3,956
4,553
3,864

59,984

456,634
569
247

0

10,800
69,109
125,217
205,126
2080
1,249,750
0

1,249,750




